Iﬂﬂl

Rolesvﬂle

Planning Board Meeting
May 22, 2023
7:00 p.m.

AGENDA

A. Call to Order
1. Pledge of Allegiance
2. Invocation
3. Approval of April 24, 2023 Planning Board Meeting Minutes
B. Regular Agenda
1. TA-23-04 — LDO Section 11.7 Main Street Corrido Definition
2. REZ-23-04 — 4502 Vineyard Pine Land Rezoning Map Amendment

C. Communications

1. Planning Director's Report
a. Update on Previous Planning Board Recommendations
b. April Development Report
c. Other

2. Town Attorney’s Report
3. Other Business

4. Adjournment

The Town of Rolesville is committed to providing accessible facilities, programs, and services for all
people in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Should you need assistance or a particular
accommodation for this meeting, please contact the ADA Coordinator at 919-556-3506.



Role

Planning Board Meeting

i
SVille April 24, 2023 - 7:00 PM

502 Southtown Circle, Rolesville, NC 27571

Genuine Community « Capital Connection

Est. 1837

MINUTES
PRESENT: Mike Moss, Chair Donnie Lawrence, Board Member
Davion Cross, Vice-Chair, Steve Hill, Board Member
Derek Versteegen, Board Member Tisha Lowe, Board Member

Erin Catlett, Deputy Town Attorney
Michelle Medley, Commissioner/ Planning Board Liaison
Mike Elabarger, Senior Planner Michele Raby, Planning Board Clerk/Planner |

ABSENT: Jim Schwartz, Board Member, Meredith Gruber, Planning Director

A. CALL TO ORDER
Chair Moss called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.

A.1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The Board collectively recited the Pledge of Allegiance.

A.2. INVOCATION
Chair Moss delivered the invocation.

A.3. APPROVAL of both of the March 27, 2023, Special Meeting and Regular Planning Board meeting
minutes.
Moved by Board Member Donnie Lawrence and Seconded by Board Member Derek Versteegen. The
motion to approve the minutes of March 27, 2023, carried by unanimous vote.

B. REGULAR AGENDA

B.1. MA 22-05- 1216 Rolesville Road Rezoning Map Amendment
Chair Moss recused himself because he is the surveyor of record. Vice-Chair Cross opened the
floor for the presentation of the rezoning application.
Mr. Elabarger gave the board a presentation of the proposed project and introduced the applicant.
Mr. Robert Shaar of Optimal Development, LLC. And Mr. Jon Frazier of FLM Engineering reviewed a
concept plan including pictures of retail buildings similar to his project idea. Board Members
collectively asked if the location of the commercial lot could be moved, traffic flow, creating a plaza
or town square, greenway location, type of retail, and width of streets. Mr. Shaar responded he is
targeting kids' programs, local restaurants, etc. A brewpub has reached out however, a full retail
package has not been put together yet. Commissioner Medley noted she would not vote for a
brewpub when it came before the Board of Commissioners. Mr. Shaar noted he does not intend to
lease to a brewpub. He also noted that at the recommendation of Mr. Elabarger, additional letters

1|Planning Board Meeting Minutes April 24,2023

The Town of Rolesville is committed to providing accessible facilities, programs, and services for all people in
compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Should you need assistance, or a particular accommodation,
please contact the ADA Coordinator.



for another neighborhood meeting were sent, again with no response; the second notification list
will be provided to the town.

There were no Public speakers.

Moved by Board Member Derek Versteegen and Seconded by Board Member Steve Hill. The motion to
recommend approval of MA 22-05- 1216 Rolesville Road with two conditions; one (1). Look into if there is a
way to move the retail building from the South side to the North side of the property pending the location of
the street stub; two (2). Identify if a Town Center or Plaza may be created on the property; the motion
carried with a unanimous vote.

C. COMMUNICATIONS

CA1. Planning Director's Report
a. Update on Previous Planning Board Recommendations

1. The Town Board met on April 4, 2023, and Approved the Annexation and Rezoning for Jones
Dairy Storage; ANX 22-08 and MA 22-09. LDO Round 4: TA 23-01 Notification Distance was
increased from 200 feet to 500 feet and now includes off-site improvement notification, TA 23-02
Cluster Development minimum setbacks and lot size were increased, TA 23-03- Vape and
Tobacco Store shall be located at least one thousand (1,000) feet from any public or private
school, and can be no closer than one thousand (1,000) feet to another vape and tobacco store.

2. Exult Engineering has been awarded the bid for a contract to conduct the Averette, Young,
Rolesville Corridor study. More on that to come.

3. The Town Board of Commissioners was presented a briefing on the Wake County Site
Selection program, by Wake County representatives, which is looking County-wide for future
economic development sites, which includes Rolesville, specifically the future Fowler road
alignment area.

b. March Development Report
There were eighteen (18) total dwelling unit permits issued in March. Eight (8) new single-family and
ten (10) new townhome permits. Permits are down versus this time last year.

c. Other

C.2. Town Attorney’s Report
Deputy Town Attorney Catlett noted nothing at this time.

C.3. Other Business

Board Member Hill thanked the Planning Staff for hearing and implementing his suggestion for the
placement of hearing notification signs. Commissioner Medley thanked the planning board and
staff for attending the joint work session and the appreciation dinner. Board Member Lawrence and
Chair Moss thanked the staff and the Board of Commissioners for hosting the appreciation dinner
and the gift.

C.4. Adjournment

Board Member Lawrence made a motion to adjourn and Seconded by Board Member Hill. The motion was
carried by unanimous vote. The meeting adjourned at 8:04 p.m.

Mike Moss, Planning Board Chairman Michele Raby, Planning Board Clerk/Planner

2|Planning Board Meeting Minutes April 24,2023

The Town of Rolesville is committed to providing accessible facilities, programs, and services for all people in
compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Should you need assistance, or a particular accommodation,
please contact the ADA Coordinator.



II'H?" : ‘

Rolesville

Memo

To: Town of Rolesville Planning Board

From: Meredith Gruber, Planning Director

Date: May 22, 2023

Re: TA-23-04 — Applicant Initiated Text Amendment

LDO Section 11.7, Definition of Main Street Corridor

Background

Development regulations are designed to foster the creation of vibrant neighborhoods and a
strong business community, while preserving the community’s character. Amendments are
necessary to continue the effective administration of the LDO. Such amendments are brought
forward for a Legislative hearing and Town Board consideration for a variety of reasons; some
amendments will result in updates to development regulations while others address technical
details or procedures. The Planning Board and Town Board of Commissioners can expect to
consider technical amendments to the LDO on a regular cycle by Town Staff, or via Applicant-
initiated amendments.

LDO Section 3.2.1, the General Commercial (GC) Zoning District, contains an option to reduce
the minimum Building Setback dimensions (3.2.1.C.) for properties located within the Main Street
Corridor; LDO Section 11.7 geographically defines the Main Street Corridor as being “...between
Highway 401 and Young Street and is measured three-hundred feet in any direction from the
Main Street centerline. *

Proposed Land Development Ordinance Amendment Text
11.7. Definitions

Main Street Corridor: For the purposes of General Commercial (GC) setback reductions, the
Main Street Corridor includes South Main Street between Highway 401 and Young Street and is

measured three-hundred-feet{300Y) five hundred feet (500’) in each direction at any point from
the Main Street centerline.




Analysis

The GC District minimum Front building setback dimension is 20’ (LDO Sec. 3.2.1/Table 3.2.1.).
Properties fronting a public street (most properties) require Streetscape buffer yards be provided
(LDO Sec. 6.2.2.2.B.) dictated by the classification/category of that public street. When the
property fronts on a Thoroughfare Street (as determined in the Community Transportation Plan,
CTP), the streetscape buffer is at least 30" in width. When a property is subject to both of the
above, both apply, and thus the 30’ dimension Streetscape buffer must be provided, exceeding
the 20’ Front Building setback, it effectively requires a minimum 30’ front building setback. LDO
Section 3.2.1.C. provides an option to lessen the Front building setback by up to 65% (20’ down
to 7’) so long as certain site design and building placement requirements are followed. Exercising
this front building setback also then supersedes the Streetscape buffer yard, so as to allow the
property to design to and utilize the reduced setback dimension.

The Text Amendment, by physically extending the applicable area from 300’ to 500’ from the Main
Street centerline within the definition of “Main Street Corridor”, can enable more General
Commercial zoned properties near to and proximate to Main Street to exercise the options that
Section 3.2.1.C. affords. Staff finds that the Setback Reduction option produces more pedestrian-
friendly, activated, safer, and urban (as opposed to suburban) styles of development which fulfill
goals and tenets of the Main Street Vision Plan and Comprehensive Plan.

Staff Recommendation

Staff recommends Approval of TA-23-04 — Applicant-Initiated Text Amendment to Section 11.7 -
Definition of Main Street Corridor.

Proposed Motion

Motion to Recommend (Approval or Denial) of TA-23-04 — Section 11.7 Definition of ‘Main
Street Corridor .

Attachment
1. Application submitted by Applicant
2. Proposed Definition of “Main Street Corridor’ within Section 11.7 of the LDO.



ATTACHMENT 1 - Application

Case No.
Date

Rolesvi

lle Text Amendment Application

Gapuing Cemmunily » Capial Coneacting
Fat, 183F

Contact Information

Name Omar EL-Kaissi

Address 10121 Capital Blvd. Ste # 105
Phone (330) 573-4030

City/State/Zip Wake Forest, NC 27587

Email Omar@MeinekeNC.com

Amendment Information

This petition is to amend the Unified Development Ordinance Section(s)11.7 Definitions
fo allow & 4B80-buffer as the Main Street Corridor for setback reductions 500

asa w permitted use 500 o conditional use 0 special use

in the any zoning disctrict occurring inside the 486* buffer zoning district.

Applicant Signature

| hereby certify that the information contained herein is frue and completed. | understand that if any item is

found to be otherwise after evidentiary hearing before the Town Board of Commissioners, that the action of the
Board may be invalidated.

Signature 6 é 2:, %M_F O%—; Date 4/11/2023

STATE OF NORTH CARQCLINA
COUNTY OF WALE

I, a Notary Public, do hereby cettify that Omat. EL Karss)

personally appeared before me this day and acknowledged the due execution of the foregoing instrument. This
the I

My Comm. ExP-
.31-2026 &
/bo 01-31 N

day of A prne 20 23
My commission expires l-31-2% .
' : T
\\\\\\\“ Yty
SoxA\N BUg 7,
Signature W gﬁ/e Seal S G %,
- £ < Notary Public
= Wake
= County

i

W\
&

N
~ O\’ N
7 ity 7 N CcA®R \\\\\
i e

“,
“,

Town of Rolesville Planning
PO Box 250 / Rolesville, North Carolina 27571 / RolesvilleNC.gov / 919.554.6517



Case No.
Date

ROleSVI].].e Text Amendment Application

Hy » Capiint Connestion
Bat 18357

Description of Proposed Use

for reductlon of setbacks to encourage an urban feel development and walkablllty along the main
strestTorTdor: :

Justification 500’

foot buffer to lncrease the walkable feel of the town connectmg main street to propertles w1thout

setback reduction allows for greater design control to allow parking in areas behind the buildings,
allowing for more active use areas along the corridors and thoroughfares, bringing the buildings
closer to the property line to preserve the downtown lock and feel of the area.

Town of Rolesville Planhing
PO Box 250 / Rolesville, North Carolina 27571 / RolesvilleNC.gov / 919.554.6517



ATTACHMENT 2 - Proposed Text Amendment

Proposed Text Amendment to modify distance and
measuring point for Main Street Corridor

11.7. Definitions

Main Street Corridor: For the purposes of General Commercial (GC) setback
reductions, the Main Street Corridor includes South Main Street between

Highway 401 and Young Street and is measured three-hundred-feet{3005
five hundred feet (500") in each direction_at any point from the Main Street

centerline.




Il l‘

Rolesville

Memo

To: Planning Board

From: Michael Elabarger, Senior Planner
Date: May 22, 2023 - Planning Board Meeting
Re: REZ-23-04 — Rezoning Map Amendment

4502 Vineyard Pine Lane (Lot 6, Barrington Ventures LLC)

Request

The Town of Rolesville Planning Department received a Map Amendment (Rezoning) application
in March 2023 for Lot 6 of the Barrett Ventures, LLC subdivision (BM2008/Pg702), a 1.452 acre
property addressed as 4502 Vineyard Pine Lane. The Applicant and property owner, MRR
Development LLC, is requesting to rezone the property to the General Commercial (GC) Zoning
District, as a Conditional Zoning (CZ) District, GC-CZ under the Land Development Ordinance
(LDO), with several proposed Conditions (see Attachment 3) — from the existing Office &
Professional Conditional Zoning District (OP-CZ) which was translated by the adoption of the LDO
from the former O&P-SUD (Office and Professional, Special Use District) under the now repealed
Unified Development Ordinance (UDO). By the repeal and adoption of the UDO/LDO respectively,
“O&P” became the “OP” [still ‘Office & Professional’] and “SUD” became “CZ” for Conditional
Zoning. The UDO zoning district classification did include associated Special Use Permit
Conditions of Approval, which are memorialized on the 2008 Subdivision plat (see analysis further
in this memo, and Attachment 5), and they run with the land and still apply equally with the LDO
Zoning classification and development requirements. The Rezoning would remove the
applicability of these Special Use Permit conditions.

Background

The subject property (Lot 6) is the last remaining unbuilt lot of the original 6 lots created via
BM2008/pg207; Lot 1 was developed into the ABC Store location circa 2009. Pursuant to
Rezoning Map Amendment MA 07-06, three properties (at the time) were rezoned under a Special
Use Permit process to O&P-SUD (Office and Professional, Special Use District) with six (6)
Special Use Permit Provisions (aka Conditions); see the Analysis section of this memo) — original
approval occurred on July 17, 2007, with an Amendment being approved on November 3, 2008
(amending Condition #3). Lot 1 was developed as an ABC Store circa 2009, pursuant to the 2008
Amendment to Condition #3. In 2019, Lots 2-5 were rezoned to the R&PUD District (under the
UDO, cases MA 18-05 and SUP 18-08, approved April 16, 2019) and are currently in construction
as a Townhome community (pursuant to Subdivision Plat BM2022/Pg1178-1179, which re-
subdivided Lots 2-5 into 53 townhomes lots/2 common space lots). The Subject property (Lot 6)
was determined to “front” or orient to Vineyard Pine Lane for determination/assignment of
front/rear/side property lines and associated yards or setbacks, but as a corner lot has majority
public street frontage adjacent Jonesville Road, classified as a Thoroughfare roadway.



Neighborhood Meeting

The Applicant held an in-person neighborhood meeting on May 9, 2023 at 6PM at the Rolesville
Community Center. Thirty-size (36) property owners within five-hundred (500) feet of the subject
property were mailed invitations. No (0) members of the public attended the meeting; see
Attachment 4 for materials for and from that meeting.

Comprehensive Plan

The future land use designation of the subject property is ‘Commercial’. The applicant’s request
for the General Commercial zoning district would be consistent with this land use category, which
is described in the 2017 Comprehensive Plan as “Suburban commercial centers serving the daily
needs of surrounding residential neighborhoods. They typically are located near roads with a high
volume of traffic and key intersections that are designed to be accessed primarily by automobile.
These consider other modes of transportation in design choices as well, both internally and
externally of the commercial neighborhood. Common types include single tenant buildings on
individual lots, single and multi-tenant buildings normally found in shopping centers, or multi-
tenant units with big box or anchor retail businesses in commercial shopping facilities.”

Main Street Vision Plan

The Town of Rolesville developed the Main Street Vision Plan to help the community grow,
reestablish a true town center, and reclaim its Main Street. While this property is not directly
fronting on nor accessing via Main Street, the Jonesville Road intersection and the extension of
non-residential uses from Main Street (the Wallbrook projects Lot 4 abuts the existing ABC Store,
which is across Vineyard Pine Lane from the subject property) will make this property an extension
of the non-residential/commercial frontage of Main Street. Overall, non-residential uses and
forms of development typically align better with the type of corridor that Main Street is, and will
be, transforming into over the coming years.

Transportation

As per LDO Section 8.C.4., the Land Development Administrator (LDA) may waive the
requirement for a Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) upon determining that a TIA is not necessary to
determine needed road improvements, that adequate capacity exists to serve the proposed
development, and that no unsafe or hazardous conditions will be created by the development as
proposed. Due to the nature of this Rezoning Map Amendment request, there is no project or
specific Zoning uses being declared or committed to, and no buildings (square footage) for which
to base trip generations from. Therefore, based on the limited level of detail available, a TIA could
not be scoped and prepared at this time, and therefore the determination of whether or not the
project triggers/requires performing a TIA will be vetted at the time of Site Development Plan
application submittal. Staff notes that transportation impacts and improvements were vetted at
the time of the original development of the subject lot (2008), and the developer completed those
responsibilities. Further, the Locally Administered Projects Program (LAPP) project is now
underway to enhance and revitalize Main Street near this property and ends at the north property
edge of the ABC Store lot; this project is recreating Highway 401 Business into Rolesville’s Main
Street and includes streetscape improvements, crosswalks, curb and gutter, new sidewalks, and
bicycle transportation enhancements.

Development Review

Town Planning Department staff reviewed the rezoning request, and there were no correction
related comments provided to the applicant.



Staff Analysis

The original zoning under the UDO, OP-SUD - Office & Professional, as a ‘Special Use District’
— including the six (6) Special Use Permit Provisions (aka Conditions) — see Attachment 5 (and
observed on BM2008/pg207, but prior to the 11/03/2008 Amendment to Provision #3 to allow an
ABC Store) was never fulfilled by the development or build-out of the property (outside of the ABC
Store). As previously mentioned, Lots 2-5 were rezoned in 2019 to allow Townhome residential,
completely contrary to the intentions of the original zoning, original subdivision, and
Comprehensive Plan Future Land use designation at the time.

Staff investigated the six MA 07-06 / Special Use Permit (SUP) Provisions and find the following:

MA 07-06 / Special Use Permit (SUP) Provisions Status
1. Jonesville Road will be improved, widened, and constructed to one- | Jonesville Road
half of a 90-feet right-of-way with 41 feet back of curb to back of curb. | improvements were

This road will include sidewalk, curbing, and guttering. All
improvements must be completed before the first certificate of
occupancy is issued on any of the six (6) proposed lots.

constructed as required.

. Vineyard Pine Lane will be improved to meet Town Standards and
dedicated as a public street. The Town standard for a Local
Residential Street is 50 feet Right-of-way with 27’ back of curb to
back of curb. This road will include curbing, guttering, sidewalk on
both sides of the road and around the radii. All improvements must
be completed before the first certificate of occupancy is issued on
any of the six (6) proposed lots.

Vineyard Pine Lane was
constructed as required.

. All Site Plans and uses of the six (6) lots as proposed will come
before the Town Board of Commissioners for Review. The permitted
uses on all six (6) lots as proposed are limited to Banks, Barber and
Beauty Shops, Funeral homes, Medical clinics, Dentist offices,
Professional and Administration Offices, and Libraries [and per an
Amendment approved 11-03-2008, a Wake County ABC Store]. All
other Proposed Uses must be Approved by the Town Board of
Commissioners.

The 2008 Amendment
explains how the ABC
Store was permitted; the
2019 Rezoning of Lots 2-5
to R&PUD explains how

they deviate from the
original Zoning/SUP
provisions.

. All three existing houses will be removed before any certificate of
occupancy is released on any improved lot.

All houses long removed.

. The existing vegetation of Pine Trees along the eastern and southern
property lines will remain undisturbed to meet the 30’ landscaping
buffer requirements except for the location of the sanitary sewer line
and easement. Where there is no existing vegetation along the
eastern and southern property lines, additional landscaping will be
required so as to meet the requirements of the Ordinances.

The southern property line
of Lot 6 would be subject to
this Condition; the LDO
has  Perimeter Buffer
requirements for such
situations.

. $15,000 will be due at the issuance of the certificate of occupancy of
the third improved lot, this fee, paid by the Developer, will be
escrowed towards the funding of the traffic signal at the intersection
of South Main Street (US 401) and Jonesville Road.

Town has record of a
Check #3189 dated July 1,
2019 from Carlton Group
of NC, LLC for “Rolesville
Stoplight assessment”
provided.




Overall, Staff finds that only Conditions #3 and #6 still affects or pertains to Lot #6:

e Condition #3 - these Use restrictions are the primary reason the Applicant has applied for
the rezoning, as their ultimate development plan does not include any of those listed
Zoning specific uses. The original intention of the subdivision and the Office &
Professional Conditioned/Special Use Permit zoning never materialized (outside of the
Amendment to facilitate an ABC Store). Further, the Town Board of Commissions in 2019
rezoned 4 of the 6 lots, against the guidance of the Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use
Map (Commercial), to the residential district of R&PUD, thus going against the original
intention of the subdivision as a non-residential Office and professional type of
development. Staff finds the rezoning request is consistent with the Commercial
Future land use category and is consistent with properties having lot frontage along
a Thoroughfare like Jonesville Road and within short proximity to the Main Street
Corridor and future developments like the Wallbrook shopping center.

e Condition #6 — per LDO Section 6.2.2.1.E., Lot 6 zoned GC adjacent an R&PUD zoned
property (interpreted as RM District) will require a Type 3 Perimeter Buffer which is 25’
wide with 4 trees per 100 linear feet, 2 understory trees per 100 linear feet, 60 shrubs per
100 linear feet, and a 6’ wall. Staff finds that the LDO Perimeter buffer requirement is
equal to or more stringent than the UDO standards referenced in this condition, and
recommends this Condition not be carried forward but rather allow the LDO to
govern the site development of the lot, which will produce the same purposes and
intents of the Condition. It is also noteworthy that Lot 6 abuts a platted open space
lot in the Carlton Pointe subdivision, whereas all the other areas subject to this
Condition abut (Carlton Pointe) residential lots, and thus the impetus for ensuring
a high level of buffering by (Lots 3-6 which have the eastern and southern
subdivision outer boundaries) is not directly applicable to Lot 6 given the adjacent
land use.

Regarding the Proposed Conditions of Approval (Attachment 3), the condition removes or
prohibits the development of 19 possible future Zoning uses, leaving 29 possible Permitted Uses
by-right, and 1 possible Special Use Permit use; Staff has no concerns with that list. The Condition
document includes a matrix table detailing the Permitted By-right, Permitted by Special Use
Permit, and Prohibited uses.

Summary - Changing the zoning of the subject property from OP-CZ to a General Commercial
Conditional Zoning District (GC-CZ) is overall consistent with the current and burgeoning patterns
of development in this vicinity and will provide greater potential for Lot 6 to meet the principles
and goals of the Main Street Vision Plan, especially if utilizing the Setback Reduction options
which foster pedestrianism, urban site design, and higher value and impact economic
development.

Staff Recommendation

Based on alignment with the Comprehensive Plan, the Main Street Vision Plan principles and
goals, the synergy with the future LAPP project improvements to the Main Street corridor as a
whole, and the analysis of the existing Zoning and SUP Conditions, Staff recommends approval
of Rezoning Map Amendment case REZ-23-04 — 4502 Vineyard Pine Lane.



Proposed Motion

Motion to Recommend (Approval or Denial) of Rezoning request REZ-23-04 — 4502
Vineyard Pine Lane, to the Town Board of Commissioners.

Attachments

Description Date
1. | Application 04/11/2023
2. | Rezoning Justification 04/11/2023
3. | Conditions of Approval 04/11/2023
4. | Neighborhood Meeting package n/a
5. | MA 07-06 Rezoning/Special Use Permit 11/04/2008
6. | Vicinity Map n/a
7. | Zoning Map (existing) n/a
8. | Future Land Use Map n/a




ATTACHMENT 1 - APPLICATION

REZ-23-04

Case No.
Date rcvd 4-11:23

Map Amendment Application

Rolesville

Guntilng Community » Capiaf Connaction
Fut, 3837

Contact Information

Property Owner MRR Development

Address 10121 Capital Blvd Ste# 105
Phone (330} 573-4030

City/State/Zip Wane Forest, NC 27587

Email Omar@MeinekeNC.com

Developer MRR Development

Contact Name Omar EL-Kaissi

Address 10121 Capital Bivd. Ste # 105
Phone (330)573-4030

City/State/Zip Wake Forest, NC 27587

Email Omar@MeinekeNC,com

Property Information

Address 4502 Vineyard Pine Lane

Wake County PIN(s) 1758-45-3022

Current Zoning District OP-CZ Requested Zoning District GC-CZ

Total Acreage 145

Owner Signature

I hereby certify that the information contained herein is true and completed. | understand that if any item is

found fo be atherwise after evidentiary hearing before the Town Board of Commissioners, that the action of the
Board may be invalidated.

Signature @Mﬂ&&@ Ol & LNMa 155, Date 4/11/2023
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF W ALE

I, @ Notary Public, do hereby certify that O AL EL Karsoy

personally appeared before me this day and acknowledged the due execulion of the foregoing instrument. This
the JHe

L =
\\I\\I C’O 107’6 = 3

Town of Rolesville Planning % A OF

%,

\\
PO Box 250 / Rolesville, North Carolina 27571 / RolesvilleNC.gov ?M%T#ﬁ& gﬁ\’l\

dayof _Agpeiv m\\\nufg,@ﬂ_g
’ . \\ B vy,
My commission expires 1-31- 25 . R ; W \i’é‘ “ %,
oA A
: 55wt ve Z
, e < =
Signature W gﬂ\/"' Seal z cout™ ever =




Rolesville

Graruding Conpmunily » Capitol Connegvtios
Bak 1837

Map Amendment Application

Metes and Bounds Description of Property

Town of Rolesville Planning
PO Box 250 / Rolesville, North Carolina 27571 / RolesvilleNC.gov / 919.554.6517



Gawudne Gameranily + Goplial Connaction
Fab 1637

Map Amendment Application

Rezoning Justification

restrlctlve conS|derlng the redevelopment of the Mam Street Corrldor and the surroundlng properties.
Rezonmg to a General Commermal Conditional Zoning will Stl” I|m|t uses incompatible with the

H]
pa rcel

Town of Rolesville Planning
PO Box 250 / Rolesville, North Carolina 27571 / RolesvilleNC.gov / 919.554.6517



Rolesvﬂle

Gonuing Community » Caplinl Conrection
Fat 1837

Map Amendment Application

Property Owner Information

Wake County PIN Property Owner Mailing Address Zip Code

1758-45-3022 MRR Development 10121 Capital bivd. Ste # 105|Wake Forest, NC 27587

Town of Rolesville Planning
PO Box 250 / Rolesville, North Carofina 27571/ RolesvilleNC.gov / 91 9.554.6517




ATTACHMENT 2 - REZONING JUSTIFICATION

4502 Vineyard Pine Map Amendment Justification Statement

The current zoning of OP-CZ contains restrictions of use on the site. The restrictions are
too restrictive considering the redevelopment of the Main Street Corridor and the
surrounding properties. Rezoning to a General Commercial Conditional Zoning will still
limit uses incompatible with the surrounding areas. The rezoning allows more uses
compatible with the area, and the proposed conditions limit uses that will not be
suitable for the size of the parcel.



ATTACHMENT 3 - PROPOSED CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL
REZ-23-04
4502 Vineyard Pine Lane
Date: 04-11-2023
Proposed Rezoning Conditions:

1. Exhibit A shall govern the Permitted by-right, Permitted by Special Use Permit,
and Prohibited principal zoning uses that may be established at the subject

property.

Per Exhibit A attached, the following list of 19 otherwise Permitted Principal
Zoning Uses in the General Commercial zoning district per LDO Table 5.1. shall
be prohibited (not permitted).

e College/University

e Bank

e Carwash

e Funeral Home

e @as Station

e Golf Course

e Lodging

e Recreation, Outdoor

e Tattoo Establishment

e Vape and Tobacco Store

e Vehicle, Rental and Sales

e Vehicle, Minor Service

e Vehicle, Major Service

e Hospital

e Fulfillment Center

e Major Utility

e Major Transportation Installation

e Telecommunication Tower

e Water Storage Tower



Jamo] a8el01S Ja1ep\

JOMO] Wod3|9|

3ui8pon

9IAJIDS JOUIA “DIIYIA

3s4n0) }|0D

S9|eS '3 |eIUY ‘D21YIA

uones seo

940315 020eqo] g adep

SWOH |eJaun4

uolje|eisul
uoljelsodsuel] Jole Juswiysijqeis3 oonel ysem Je)
J91U3) W [1HN4 Avpn Jole Ayissaniun / sa89)10) [eudsoq | J4oopinQ ‘uoizealdsy yueg
TVILN3IAIS3Y TVIHLSNANI FHNLONYLSVHANI JIAID 1v2I1a3an/3ad1440 TVIDUININOD

S9IIAJDS |B1D0S

81 - d31igIHOYd

TVILN3IQIS3H TVIH4LSNANI FUNLONYLSVHANI JINID 1v21a3an/3d1440 TVIDHIINNOD
T - Hwudd asn |epads Aq paniwiad
sqn|d
(zT-) j00Yy2s 9}eAlld 40 93poT] aJe) 1uadiN J91U3d) JUdA]J
J91ud) 3uiddoys
Av1oe4 Ayajes olgnd 931140 INOH 9140 |BUOISSD)0Id [ ‘DIINISS 7B SIes |1e1ay "ysl|qeis3 suile3
Allunwwo)
Auoe4 a1gnd ale) Aeg Adij1oe4 |e21paIN | ‘@21AIBS g SO|eS [1e19Y | 3Suljied |eldJawwo)
uole||eisu| pooyJoqysiaN
X9|4 uoljeyiodsuel] JOUlp 92eds uad(Q panJasald Ayij1oed [eanyn) Aloeq |euaq | ‘921A49S g S9|es |1e1dy Ais|nsia /Aeamaug
1un Aiois dunnyoejnue|p Sall|10e4
-1addn ‘Suljlemq |euesiuy Alnn Joully | uoneasday olgnd / syied yainyy/Alquiassy aJe) |ewiuy Joopuj ‘uonlealday | sqnIIYsIN pue sieg
TVILN3AIS3y TVIYLSNANI FANLONYLSVYHANI JIADD 1v2I1a3an/3ad1440 TVIDHIININOD

6¢ - A3ll1INY¥3d

's9sM) uluoz pa1iqiyoid pue ‘Uwiad asn [e123ds ‘paniwad o 1siq --- uq duld pJeAduln Zosy



ATTACHMENT 4 - NEIGHBORHOOD MEETING PACKAGE

PATRICK, JARED PATRICK, ALICIA
111 PRIDES CRSG
ROLESVILLE NC 27571-9740

RUSHING, TANYA S
119 PRIDES CRSG
ROLESVILLE NC 27571-9740

CAMOSCI, MARC WILLIAM
122 PRIDES CRSG
ROLESVILLE NC 27571-9739

SULINSKI, JENNIFER FICKEN, KEITH J
127 PRIDES CRSG
ROLESVILLE NC 27571-9740

ROBINSON, BRANDON ROBINSON,
TERRI
210 KEW GARDENS WAY
ROLESVILLE NC 27571-9738

BUFFALOE, THOMAS M BUFFALOE,
CASSANDRA
214 KEW GARDENS WAY
ROLESVILLE NC 27571-9738

BRYANT, DEREK BRYANT, BRIANNE
MICHELE
302 BENDEMEER LN
ROLESVILLE NC 27571-9731

MRR DEVELOPMENT LLC
312 LYNWOOD LN
RALEIGH NC 27609-5828

ARMWOOD, BRANDON T ARMWOOD,
ABIGAILR
324 BENDEMEER LN
ROLESVILLE NC 27571-9731

HOFFMANN, KAMDEN DEE GEAIR,
JONATHAN ANDREW
406 BENDEMEER LN
ROLESVILLE NC 27571-9748

KIRSCH, LOUIS J KIRSCH, FAYE A
115 PRIDES CRSG
ROLESVILLE NC 27571-9740

WALLBROOK LANDCO LLC
121 W TRADE ST STE 2550
CHARLOTTE NC 28202-2898

GIBSON, RICHARD J GIBSON, MELISSA
123 PRIDES CRSG
ROLESVILLE NC 27571-9740

GORDON, SCOTT GORDON, HEATHER
206 KEW GARDENS WAY
ROLESVILLE NC 27571-9738

GRANADOS, EDGARD MAURICIO
MUNEVAR, DAYRA CATALINA
213 KEW GARDENS WAY
ROLESVILLE NC 27571-8741

CHAPMAN, ELIZABETH A CHAPMAN,
CARLR
218 KEW GARDENS WAY
ROLESVILLE NC 27571-9738

GRZYB, LARRY A GRZYB, RHONDA E
306 BENDEMEER LN
ROLESVILLE NC 27571-9731

ROMANO, JASON V ROMANO, DANIELLE
R
316 BENDEMEER LN
ROLESVILLE NC 27571-9731

ICG HOMES LLC
4020 WAKE FOREST RD
RALEIGH NC 27609-0009

SCARBORO, EDWARD W JR SCARBORO,
KIMBERLY M
4325 JONESVILLE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8190

GOODFELLOW, WILLIAM F
GOODFELLOW, BARBARA A
118 PRIDES CRSG
ROLESVILLE NC 27571-9739

WAKE COUNTY BOARD OF ALCOHOLIC
CONTROL
1212 WICKER DR
RALEIGH NC 27604-1428

CUMBERLAND, SHIRLEY JEAN PRICE,
RICHARD T JR
126 PRIDES CRSG
ROLESVILLE NC 27571-9739

WILLIAMS, LUTHER R SR WILLIAMS,
CYNTHIAF
209 KEW GARDENS WAY
ROLESVILLE NC 27571-8741

PSC HOMES LLC
2133 ROLLING ROCK RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-6266

WALLBROOK LANDCO LLC
3 KEEL ST STE 2
WRIGHTSVILLE BEACH NC 28480-1709

GREGORY, GEORGE E GREGORY,
CHARLENE
310 BENDEMEER LN
ROLESVILLE NC 27571-9731

HARRELL, JEFFREY B HARRELL,
MELISSAR
320 BENDEMEER LN
ROLESVILLE NC 27571-9731

PATRICK, JONATHAN C FIESER, NICOLE
M
403 SHORT HILLS LN
ROLESVILLE NC 27571-9528

SCARBORO, EDWARD W JR SCARBORO,
SPENCER P
4325 JONESVILLE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8190



SCARBORO, EDWARD W JR SCARBORO,

SPENCER P
4325 JONESVILLE RD
WAKE FOREST NC 27587-8190

CARLTON GROUP OF NC LLC
5856 FARINGDON PL STE 200
RALEIGH NC 27609-4585

TRENTON HOLDINGS LLC
4801 GLENWOOD AVE STE 200
RALEIGH NC 27612-3857

SPEARS, NICOLE SPEARS, DREW
6013 FOUR TOWNES LN
RALEIGH NC 27616-5483

HAMPTON POINTE ASSOCIATES LLC
4905 DICKENS RD STE 201
RICHMOND VA 23230-1953

BRANDYWINE HOMES INC
PO BOX 910
WAKE FOREST NC 27588-0910



V1 - REZ-23-04

caaENGINEERS, Inc.

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS

April 26, 2023

Dear Area Property Owner:

The purpose of this letter is to notify you of a proposed conditional rezoning of the vacant property
located at 4502 Vineyard Pine Lane in Rolesville, North Carolina. A neighborhood meeting will be
held to provide information to the area residents about the proposed conditions and scheduling of
the project. A representative of the applicant will be present to explain the project, answer your
questions, and solicit your comments.

A search of Wake County property records indicates that you are a nearby resident or property
owner. We would like to invite you to join us to discuss the project in advance of the meetings to be
held by the Rolesville Planning Board and Board of Commissioners.

Meeting Date: May 9, 2023

Location: Rolesville Community Center
514 Southtown Circle
Rolesville, NC 27571

Time: 7:00 PM

Sincerely,

caaENGINEERS, Inc.
Julie Spriggs

4932 B Windy Hill Drive, Raleigh, NC 27609
A caaENGINEERS, Inc.  (919) 625-6755
oo e NC License number C-2151 Page 1of 1



Jamo] a8el01S Ja1ep\

JOMO] Wod3|9|

3ui8pon

9IAJIDS JOUIA “DIIYIA

3s4n0) }|0D

S9|eS '3 |eIUY ‘D21YIA

uones seo

940315 020eqo] g adep

SWOH |eJaun4

uolje|eisul
uoljelsodsuel] Jole Juswiysijqeis3 oonel ysem Je)
J91U3) W [1HN4 Avpn Jole Ayissaniun / sa89)10) [eudsoq | J4oopinQ ‘uoizealdsy yueg
TVILN3IAIS3Y TVIHLSNANI FHNLONYLSVHANI JIAID 1v2I1a3an/3ad1440 TVIDUININOD

S9IIAJDS |B1D0S

81 - d31igIHOYd

TVILN3IQIS3H TVIH4LSNANI FUNLONYLSVHANI JINID 1v21a3an/3d1440 TVIDHIINNOD
T - Hwudd asn |epads Aq paniwiad
sqn|d
(zT-) j00Yy2s 9}eAlld 40 93poT] aJe) 1uadiN J91U3d) JUdA]J
J91ud) 3uiddoys
Av1oe4 Ayajes olgnd 931140 INOH 9140 |BUOISSD)0Id [ ‘DIINISS 7B SIes |1e1ay "ysl|qeis3 suile3
Allunwwo)
Auoe4 a1gnd ale) Aeg Adij1oe4 |e21paIN | ‘@21AIBS g SO|eS [1e19Y | 3Suljied |eldJawwo)
uole||eisu| pooyJoqysiaN
X9|4 uoljeyiodsuel] JOUlp 92eds uad(Q panJasald Ayij1oed [eanyn) Aloeq |euaq | ‘921A49S g S9|es |1e1dy Ais|nsia /Aeamaug
1un Aiois dunnyoejnue|p Sall|10e4
-1addn ‘Suljlemq |euesiuy Alnn Joully | uoneasday olgnd / syied yainyy/Alquiassy aJe) |ewiuy Joopuj ‘uonlealday | sqnIIYsIN pue sieg
TVILN3AIS3y TVIYLSNANI FANLONYLSVYHANI JIADD 1v2I1a3an/3ad1440 TVIDHIININOD

6¢ - A3ll1INY¥3d

's9sM) uluoz pa1iqiyoid pue ‘Uwiad asn [e123ds ‘paniwad o 1siq --- uq duld pJeAduln Zosy



1999PP8aLT

AV SNIAHVYD M3IN 0T¢

90000- 800CN9 31NIOd NOLTdVD 7¢O

8€L6-TLSLC DN ITTASTTOH

AVM SNIAYVD M3 0T¢C

14431 ‘NOSNIFOY

ISEE142ETA AVM SNIAQHVD M3N 0T¢ 90000- 800¢INg LNIOd NOLTHVD 1Ol 8EL6-TLSLT DN IT1IASIIOH AVM SNIAYVD M3 0T¢C NOANV¥dg ‘NOSNIF0Y
9186V18SLT NT 433INIAN3F O€E 90000- 800CINg LNIOd NOLTHVD 08201 99¢9-£8SLTZ DN 1S3404 VM Ay X204 ONITIOY €€TC 11 SINWOH JSd
LTE6SY8SLT N7 ST1IH LYOHS €0t 90000- 800CNI9 FLNIOd NOLTHYD L8O 8¢S6-TLSLC DN FTTIASITOY N1 ST1IH LHOHS €0t N 3T0DIN “‘¥3S3ld
LTE6SYBSLT N1 STIIH LHOHS €0t 90000- 800¢INg FLNIOd NOLTHYD £8¢O1 8¢S6-TLSLZ DN IT1IAST10H NTSTIIH LHOHS €0t D NVHLVYNOT ‘ND14Lvd
0v8SYY8SLT OSYD S3AIYd TTT 90000- 800¢INg FLNIOd NOLTHYD L1701 0v£6-T£SLZ DN ITTASITON OSYD S3AIYd TTT VIDITV HID1¥.1vd
0v8SY¥8SLT OSYHI S3AAIYd TT1 90000- 800CN9G FLNIOd NOLTHVYD L¥CO1 0¥£6-TLS/C DN ITTASTION OSYI S3AlYd TTT a3yvr MII¥Lvd
¢C0eSP8aLT NT3INId A4VAINIA C0SY ¢0/£00- 800¢CINEG 211 STINLNIA L1344Vd 901 8¢859-6094C ON HOIF1VH NTAOOMNAT CTE 11 LN3JINAOTINIA YN
0T89Y18SLT OSYD S3AlYd STT 90000- 800¢CINg FLNIOd NOLTHVD 8101 0vL6-TL£SLZ DN ITTIASITOY OSYD S3dlYd STT V JAV4 ‘HOSHIN
0T897¥8SLT OSYI S3AlYd STT 90000- 800CIN9 F1LNIOd NOLTdVDI 8101 0v£6-TLS/¢C DN IT1IASTTIOH OSYI S3AlYd ST1 [ SINOT ‘HOSYIN
LOTLSP8SLT 12 d0OIS130X3 8¢S| 8LTTO- ¢C0CING ILNIOd NOLTHVI 1V SANMOL C€O0T 6000-6094¢ DN HOIFTVY ay 153404 IIVM 0Z0t 3711 SIINOH D2l
6CS6V18SLT N1 433INIAN3I4G 901 08000- ¥TOCING VZHd 3LNIOd NOLT1d4VD 91201 87L6-TLSLZ DN ITTASIT0Y N1 433INIAN3T4G 901 M3IYANY NVHLYNOr ‘HIv3D
6CS6VY8SLT N7 433INIAN3IE 901 08000- ¥TOCING VZHd 3LNIOd NOL1d4VI 91201 87L6-TLSLC DN ITTASIN0Y N1 433INIAN3IQG 901 330 NIAWVX ‘NNVIN440H
0T06S¥8SLT N7 433W3AN39G 0CE 90000- 800CN9 F1LNIOd NOLTdVD ¢8¢01 T€L6-TLSLT DN JTTIASITOY N7 ¥433INIAN3IG 0CE 4 VSSIT3IN “T134Y¥VH
0T06SY8SLT N1 d33INIAN3G O0CE 90000- 800¢ING FLNIOd NOLTHVD ¢8¢0O1 T€L6-TLSLT DN ITTIAST 10N N1 433INIAN34 0CE g A34443r “113IYYVH
99G99G€8S/T 4ad IV NOLdINVH 0| E7E00- ¥00CING Td LNd NOLdINVH LOH1 d-O NZ Sddd €S6T-0ECEC VA ANOINHIIY TOZ 31S @y SNIXJ1A So6v 3711 S31LVIDOSSY IINIOd NOLdINVH
T10¢6S¥8SLT N7 433W3AN3I4G 90¢ 90000- 800CN9 31LNIOd NOLTdVD §8¢01 T€L6-TLSLT DN JTTIASITOY N7 ¥433INIAN3IG 90€ 3 VANOHY ‘dAZYD
T10C6SY8SLT N7 d33INIAN39 90€ 90000- 800¢INg FLNIOd NOLTHVD S8¢0O1 T€L6-TLSLT DN ITTIAST 10N N1 433INIAN3I4D 90€ V AYYV1 ‘9AZYD
PTT6SY8SLT N1 433INIAN3F OTE 90000- 800¢CINg FLNIOd NOLTHVD 18201 T€L6-TLSLT DN ITTIAST10H N1 433INIAN3E 0T € INTTYVHD ‘AHODIYD
VTT6S¥8S/LT N1 433W3AN3IL OTE 90000- 800CN9 31LNIOd NOLTdVD ¥8¢01 T€L6-TLSLT DN JTTIASITOY N1 ¥433INIAN3IG OTE 3394039 ‘AY09IYO
99V LVY8SLT AV SNIAQYVD M3IN €TC 90000- 800¢INg FLNIOd NOLTHVD ¢ccO1 Tv/L8-TLSLT ON ITTIAST10H AVM SNIAYVO MIX €T¢ VNITVLVD VYAVA “YVAINNIA
Q9VLYY8SLT AVM SNIAQYVDO M3IN €TC 90000- 800¢INg FLNIOd NOLTHVD €Ol TvL8-TLSLT ON ITTIASTT0H AVM SNIAYVO MIN €TC OIDI¥NVIN @¥V5HA3T ‘SOAVNVYYDO
8999PP8aLT AV SNIAHVYD M3IN 90¢ 90000- 800CN 9 31LNIOd NOLTdVD S¥¢O1 8€L6-TLSLC DN ITTASTTOH AVM SNIAYVD M3 90¢ Y3HL1VIH ‘NOQ¥09
89991189/l AV SNIAQHVD M3IN 90¢ 90000- 800¢INg FLNIOd NOLTHVD S¥cO1 8€L6-TLSLZ DN ITTASIN0H AVM SNIAHVYO MIN 90¢ 1100S ‘NOQy09
€09LVP8SLT OSHD S3AlYd 8TT 90000- 800¢INg FLNIOd NOLTHVD 0¢CO1 6€L6-TLSLT DN ITTIAST10H OSYD S3dlYd 81T V vydvaydve ‘M01134a009
€09LvP8SLT 5SYI S3AIYd 8TT 90000- 800CN9 F1LNIOd NOLTdVD 0¢¢O1 6€L6-TLSLC DN JTTIASTTOY OSYI S3AIYd 8TT 1 AVITIIM ‘MOT134d00D
TS8LYP8SLT 5SYI S3AlYd €CT 90000- 800CN9 31LNIOd NOLTdVD 05201 0¥£6-TLSLC DN IT1IASTTON HSYI S3AlYd €CT VSSIT3N ‘NOSEID
TS8LYvY8SLT OSHD S3AlYd €¢T 90000- 800¢CINg FLNIOd NOLTHVD 0S¢O1 OvL6-TLSLZ DN ITTASIT0HY OSYD S3dlYd €¢T [ QYVHOIY ‘NOSgID
EvO8YY8SLT 5SYI S3AlYd 9¢T 90000- 800CNG F1NIOd NOLTdVD 8T1¢O1 6€L6-TLSLC DN JTTINASTTOY OSYI S3AlYd 9¢1 Yr L QYVHOIY 3014d
EVO8YY8SLT 5SYI S3AlYd 9¢T 90000- 800CN9 31LNIOd NOLT1dVD 81¢O1 6€L46-TLSLC DN JTTIASITOY HSYI S3AlYd 9¢1 NV3r AJTHIHS ‘ANV1439INND
LSESYY8SLT AV SNIAQYVD M3IN 8T¢ 90000- 800¢ING FLNIOd NOLTHVD ¢¥cO1 8€L6-TLSLZ DN ITTASIN0Y AVM SNIAYVO MIN 8T¢ 4 THVD ‘NVINAYHD
LSESYY8SLT AV SNIAQHVD M3 8T¢C 90000- 800¢CINg FLNIOd NOLTHVD ¢¥cO1 8€L6-TLSLZ DN ITTASIN0Y AVM SNIAYVO MIM 8T¢ V H138VZI13 ‘NVINdVYHD
Yr6esvv8s/Ll 5SHI S3AlYd SOT 90000- 800CN9 FLNIOd NOLTdVD 30VdS N3IdO S85%7-6094¢C DN HOIFTVY| 00¢ 31S 1d NOASDNIYV4 9589 JT1IN 40 dNOYSD NOLTHVO
€L9/LVP8SLT OSHD S3dlYd ¢t 90000- 800¢ING FLNIOd NOLTHVD 6101 6€L6-TLSLT DN ITTIAST10H OSHD S3dlYd ¢t INVITIIM DHVIA ‘IDSOINVYD
VovSvv8SLT AVM SNIAQHVDO MIN vT¢ 90000- 800¢CING FLNIOd NOLTHVD €¥CO1 8€L6-TLSLT DN ITTASIN0Y AVM SNIAYVO MIN ¥T¢ VYANVSSYD 301v44Nng
Vovsvv8s/ll AV SNIAHVYD M3IXN vT¢ 90000- 800CN9 31LNIOd NOLTdVD €vCO1 8€L6-TLSLC DN FTTASTTOH AVM SNIAYVD M ¥T¢ N SYINOHL ‘301v44n4g
60¢6SV89LT N1 d33INIAN3G C0€ 90000- 800¢INg FLNIOd NOLTHVD 98¢0O1 T€L6-TLSLT DN ITTIAST10H N1 433INIAN34 ¢0€ IT3IHDIN INNVIYE ‘LNVAYE
60¢6SV8SLT N7 433INIAN3G C0€ 90000- 800¢CINg FLNIOd NOLTHVD 98201 T€L6-TLSLT DN ITTIAST10H N1 433INIAN3G C0€ )3Y¥3A ‘LNVAYE
LLELSYBSLT AVM L40dI2SINVI ¢¢L| 8LTTO- CCOCNG FLNIOd NOLTYVD 1V SINMOL TEO 0T60-88S4¢ DN LS3HO4 VM 0T6 X094 Od ONI SIINOH INIMAANVYH4G
€T66VP8SLT N1 d33IN3IAN3G e 90000- 800¢INg FLNIOd NOLTHVD 18¢0O1 T€L6-TLSLT DN ITTIAST 10N N1 433INIAN3G vZE 4 11vV9I1gV ‘A0O0OMINYY
€T66VP8SLT N1 433INIAN3G vE 90000- 800¢CINg FLNIOd NOLTHVD 18201 T€L6-TLSLT DN ITTIASTT0H N1 H33INIAN3G vCE 1 NOANV¥9 ‘A0O0OMINYY
NN NId ss3y¥aav iLis J$3dd0dd adaav Tyaav YINMO NI-NDIS

60S0€70¢ 8uld3N\ pooysoqysiaN




ssaJppy Suljiel 10 3)S JeaN SSaIppY

Juld

ainjeudis

JA08YV d31SI17 1ON 41 MO139 JNWVN HNOA Adv 3Sv3Ild

€LSLVP8SLT AV SNIAQHVD M3IN 60¢ 90000- 800CINg FLNIOd NOLTHVD T¢CO1 TvL8-TLSLT DN IT1IASI0N AVM SNIAYVDH M3IN 60¢C 4 VIHLNAD ‘SIAVITTIM ¥S ¥ ¥4IHLNT ‘SIAVITTIIM
S068S¥8SLT ISNIVINSO dOdd SHITH dS AHYNIN T A8909 ¢dL 1dO1{60LT-08¥8¢ ON HOVIE FTTIASLHOIEM CALS ISP € 311 OOANVT X00HdTIVM
L8STSY8SLT ISNIVINSO dOdd SHIFH dS AddNIN 1 A9909 868¢-¢0C8C ON ILLOTdVHO 0SSC 31S 1S 3IAVHL M TCT 377 OOANV1 XO0HdTIVM
LOEESYBSLT N1 3INId AYVAINIA TOSY ¢0£00- 800¢CINEG 211 STYNLNIA L134¥vd TO1 8¢r1-¥09LC ON HOIFTVY A YIPIDIM CTCT| T0HLNOD JITOHOIJTV 40 d4VO4d ALNNOD INVM
9/LCVSy8SLT AVM dIXSHSYVIN TO9| 8ZTTO- ¢C0CINEG JLNIOd NOLTHVI 1V SAINMOL TO1 £S8E-CT9L¢C DN HOIFTVH|[00¢ 31S IAY AOOMNITSO TO8Y JT1 SONIATOH NOLN3YL
TZ88YV8SLT OSHD S3dlYd LCT 90000- 800¢INg FLNIOd NOLTHVD 15201 0v£6-T£SLZ DN ITTASTTOY OSYD S3dlYd £LCT [ HLIFX ‘N3N0
TZ88VV8SLT OSYD S3dlYd LCT 90000- 800¢INg FLNIOd NOLTHVYD TS¢O1 0v£6-TL£SLZ DN ITTASITON OSYD S3dlYd L¢T Y3IJINNIT ‘DISNITNS
SS9SYP8aLT OSYI S3AlYd OTT 90000- 800CNG F1NIOd NOLTdVI 9101 €8¥5-9T9/4¢ ON HOIATVHY N7 SINMOL HNO4 €T09 M3IYA ‘SYV3IdS
SS9SYP8aLT 5SYHI S3AlYd OTT 90000- 800CN9 FLNIOd NOLTdVD 9101 €8¥5-9T9/4¢C DN HOIATVH N7 SINMOL HNO4 €T09 J10DIN ‘S¥V3dS
EVCOEY8SLT dd 54NgsINOoT LT0T a1 NVIN3ITH4 06T8-£8SLC DN 1S3404 INVM ayd ITUASINOTI SCEY d ¥Y3DN3dS ‘'OH09HVIS
EVCOEY8SLT dd 54NgasINoT LTO0T a7 NVINTIHS 06T8-£8SLC DN 1S3HO04 INVM ayd ITUASINOT SCEY 4l M Q¥VMA3 ‘04098VIS
688LVEBSLT 1S NIVIN S S¢0T CEC00- TCOCING Od0OdYVIS Ada04d TO1 06T8-£8S/¢C DN LS3HO4 VM ad ITASINOT §CeY d ¥Y3DN3dS ‘O¥09YVIS
688L1V€8SLT IS NIVIA S G20T CEC00- TCOCING OHOdYHYOS Ad904 TO1 06T8-£8S4C DN 1S3404 IIVM ad ITUASINOTI SceEY 4l M Q¥VMAa3 ‘0409YvIS
96¢81€E8SLT QY ITUASINOT SCEY| L6€E- E66TING IN ATHIGNDI B OHOFHVIS M A4VMA3 06T8-£8SLC DN 1S3HO4 IIVM ayd ITUASINOT SCeEY N ATHIGINI ‘0HOgYHVIS
96¢87EBSLT ad ITUASINOI SCEY| L6E- E66TING IN ATHIGININ 8 OHOGHYVIS M A4VMA3T 06T8-£8SL¢C DN LS3HO4 VM ad ITASINOT SCeY 4l M QYVMA3 ‘04098VIS
0889t18GLT OSHD S3AlYd 61T 90000- 800¢INg FLNIOd NOLTHVD 67701 Ov£6-T£SLZ DN IT1TASIN0HY OSHD S3dlYd 6TT S VANVL ‘ONIHSNY
LT06SV8SLT N1 433INIANIL 9T€ 90000- 800¢CINg FLNIOd NOLTHVD €8¢0O1 T€L6-TLSLT DN ITTIASTT0H N1 433INIAN3E 9T€ ¥ 3T13INVA ‘ONVINOY
LT06S¥8SLT N1 433W3IAN3IL 9T¢€ 90000- 800CN9 F1LNIOd NOLTdVD €8¢0O1 T€L6-TLSLT DN JTTIASITOY N7 ¥433INIAN3IG 9T€ A NOSVI ‘ONVINOY

60S0€70¢ 8uld3N\ pooysoqysiaN




caaENGINEERS, Inc.

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS

REZ-23-04 4502 Vineyard Pine Ln
Neighborhood Meeting Summary

ATTENDANCE:

Julie Spriggs, caaENGINEERS, INC

Mac Mclntyre, caaENGINEERS, INC
Omar El-Kaissi, MRR DEVELOPMENT, LLC

MEETING SUMMARY:

Ms. Spriggs, Mr. Mclntyre, and Mr. El-Kaissi arrived around 6 PM to
the meeting room at the community center to set up chairs and tables,
and prepare for the meeting.

The meeting notice stated the starting time of the meeting would be
7:00 PM. It was expected people would start arriving about 15 minutes
before the meeting to sign-in and take their seats. At 7:15 PM, no one
had shown up for the meeting. We replaced the chairs, let staff know
we were leaving as no one had arrived for the meeting, and left the
building. I, Ms. Spriggs, waited a few more minutes in the parking lot
in case someone arrived last minute. No one arrived, and I left Town
Hall.

Neighborhood meeting notices went out to 36 unique addresses, all
within 500 feet of the rezoning site. 10 of those notifications were to
business addresses. We expected about 30 people to attend. Staff
received a copy of the letter and the mailing addresses prior to
sending the notices. The notices were sent first class mail postmarked
on April 28, 2023, more than ten days prior to the meeting.

4932 B Windy Hill Drive, Raleigh, NC 27609
j\ caaENGINEERS, Inc.  (919) 625-6755
Froress e NC License number C-2151 Page 1of 1



ATTACHMENT 5 - MA 07-06

MAO7-06 (BARRETT VENTURES)
SPECIAL USE PERMIT CONDITIONS

DATE: Originally approved on: July 17, 2007

Amendment approved on: November 3, 2008 (condition humber 3 amended)

PROPERTY/DESCRIPTION: Barrett Ventures (Jonesville and Vineyard Pine Lane)

PIN NUMBER: 1758.01 45 3380, 1758.01 45 3466, 1758.01 45 5113

ZONING: 0&P-SUD

SPECIAL USE PERMIT PROVISIONS:

4.

Jonesville Road will be improved, widened, and constructed to one-half of a 90 feet right-of-way with 41 feet
back of curb to back of curb. This road will include sidewalk, curbing, and guttering. All improvements must be
completed before the first certificate of occupancy is issued on any of the six (6) proposed lots.

Vineyard Pine Lane will be improved to meet town standards and dedicated as a public street. The town
standard for a local residential street is 50 feet right-of-way with 27 feet back of curb to back of curb. This road
will include curbing, guttering, and sidewalk on both sides of the road and around the radii. All improvements
must be completed before the first certificate of occupancy is issued on any of the six (6) proposed lots.

All site plans and uses of the six (8) lots as proposed will come before the Town Board of Commissioners for
review. The permitted uses on all six (8) lots as proposed are limited to banks, barber and beauty shops, funeral
homes, medical clinics, dentist clinics, professional and administrative offices, libraries, and a Wake County ABC
Store. All other proposed uses must be approved by the Town Board of Commissioners.

All three existing houses will be removed before any certificate of occupancy is released on any improved lot.

The existing vegetation of pine trees along the eastern and southern property lines will remain undisturbed to
meet the thirty (30) feet landscaping buffer requirements except for the location of the sanitary sewer line and
easement. Where there is no existing vegetation along the eastern and southern property lines, additional
landscaping will be required so as to meet the requirements of the ordinances.

$15,000 will be due at the issuance of the certificate of occupancy of the third improved lot. This fee, paid by
the developer, will be escrowed towards the funding of the traffic signal at the intersection of South Main Street

(US 401) and Jonesville Road.

Frank Eagles '
Town of Rolesville Mayor

Lynn %ﬁse

Town of Rolesville Clerk

Reviewed and Acknoywledged by the Property Owner or Applicant: ¥ 1’ o

€l w

{ 'H

Tim Chandllear

Printed Name

N1e/& ) /4/08

I

Si

a

re Date

ALAAS SR

Page 1 of 1

15
’f’/,';‘f:*- RIEH f

by, f
t”( %”))“ '""mwuv‘d;\* \'\";’/
‘l\\\ ‘m\s.m 'é |



melabarger
Highlight

melabarger
Highlight

melabarger
Highlight

melabarger
Highlight


ATTACHMENT 6

Case: REZ-23-04
Address: 4502 Vineyard Pine Lane

- s
Il

R
Rolesvﬂle PIN: 1758453022

Date: 2023.04.11

Vicinity Map | :

Date Saved: 4/19/2023 11:17 AM

" Townes |
' @ Carlton

"
3

pu-ham"/\”s'auor

___,——————
- o
= . e

|'.‘:-

' Carlton_ o GO

. by e &
} Pointe ’ s

p N

]
&
g
=
8}
=]
n
+
<+
Q
[se}
Q
3
4
&
[
]
g
é
8}
=]
n
<+
+
2
0
aQ
R
o
L
o
N
=]
S
@
Y
&
[~}
o
:
a
3
=
“
Y
4
g
Ay

0 0.02 0.04 _ 0.09 Miles
w%{ L v dmiles



ATTACHMENT 7

Case: REZ-23-04

ﬁ. Address: 4502 Vineyard Pine
Rolesvill

PIN: 1758453022
Genuine Commué\isl')j;BC;:?pi'olConnac!ion Date: 2023.04.11

Zoning Map

Date Saved: 4/24/2023 2:38 PM

Place.

Legend

Rolesville_Zoning_

oning Classification
RL
RM

/7 RM-CZ
RH

/7 RH-CZ
R&PUD

7/, R&PUD-CZ
MH
. op
OP-CZ
GC
GC-CZ
TC

s\REZ-23-04 4502 Vineyard Place\REZ-23-04 4502 Vin¢

Esri Community Maps Contri

osoft, Esri,
USGS, EPA,
Bureau, USDA

Path: R:\Planning\Shelly Documents\GIS\ 2023 Project

N 0

0 0.02 0.04 ) 0.09 Miles
W+E | | 1 1 | | Mileg | ]




ATTACHMENT 8

Case: REZ-23-04
Address: 4502 Vineyard Pine
PIN: 1758453022
Date: 2023.04.11

Bl

Roles\%ille

Future Land Use Map

Date Saved: 4/19/2023 11:38 AM
py a|11asauO!

1 Rt i - o
Vineyara rife

Legend

RolesFULU03-13-2C
ROLU_CLASS

Low Density Residential

+ Medium Density
Residential

High Density Residential
Town Center

Mixed Use
Neighborhood

Commercial

Business Park
Industrial
School

Preserved Open Space

Path: R:\Planning\Shelly Documents\GIS\2023 Project Maps\REZ-23-04 4502 Vineyard Place\REZ-23-04 4502 Vineyard Place.aprx

Water Sewer Services

@ounty, State of North Carolina DOT, € OpenStreetMa
tERE, Garmin, SafeGraph, GeoTechnologies, Inc, METI/NASA! USGS, EPA,
NPS, US Census Bureau, USDA

'

sri Community Maps Contributors, City of Raleigh; Town of Cary, \Wake

rosoft, Esri,

N 0

—
-

|

0.09 Miles
]

0 0.02 0.04 )
W%E 1 1 | || Mileg

S



Mla Rolesville

Genume Community « Capital Connection « Est. 1837

Planning

APRIL 2023 DEVELOPMENT REPORT

SVILLE NEXT

ROLE e
d Deve\opment Ordina

Lan

The fourth round of Land Development Ordinance (LDO) Amendments were approved on April 4, 2023.

Please contact the Town of Rolesville Planning Department at 919-554-6517 or
planning@rolesville.nc.gov for assistance or more information.



mailto:planning@rolesville.nc.gov

RESIDENTIAL BUILDING PERMITS UPDATE

Carlton Pointe 301 301 0 0 1
Chandler’s
Ridge 96 95 1 0 0
Elizabeth 100 70 30 0 3
Springs
Granite Crest
Phase 3C 19 4 15 1 2
Perry Farms 113 109 5 0 1
Preserve at
Jones Dairy 156 69 87 2 4
South
Regency at
Heritage PH3 2y e I 1 8
TOTAL 812 664 149 4 19
Elizabeth
Springs 54 54 0 0 0
Townhomes
A Master
Teams 47 10 37 0 0
Townhomes
Townes at
Carlton Pointe 53 38 15 7 28
TOTAL 154 102 52 7 28
ETJ/ Non-Sub
TOTAL 1
TOTAL
Residential 966 766 201 11 48
Permits
Issued




PERMITTING ACTIVITY COMPARISON

Permits issued in 2022 vs 2023

All Permit Types Issued

Certificate of Occupancy

New Townhomes

New Single-Family Dwellings

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100
M April 2023 m®mvs ®April 2022
Permits Issued Last 6 Months
Al Permiting Actviy E———
Trade e
Residential Alterations/Accessory E_
Certificates of Completion/Compliance [—"
Certificate of Occupancy [ ———
New Townhomes e
New Single-Family Dwellings B
0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70

m Permits Issued Last 6 Months Apr-23 m Permits Issued Last 6 Months Mar-23
m Permits Issued Last 6 Months Feb-23 m Permits Issued Last 6 Months Jan-23

m Permits Issued Last 6 Months Dec-22 m Permits Issued Last 6 Months Nov-22




DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS SUMMARY

The projects listed below are under construction. For more information, please visit the
Development Projects webpage on the Town of Rolesville’s website. Click on “Development
Projects” at www.rolesvllenc.gov.

Commercial/ Mixed-Use

= Cobblestone
= Carolina Legacy Volleyball

Applications In Review

503 S Main Street
6000 Rogers Rd
Wallbrook

Jones Dairy Storage

Residential

= A-Master Teams Townhomes - 47 New Townhomes

= Chandler’s Ridge - 90 New Single-Family Homes

= Cobblestone - 176 New Apartments

= Elizabeth Springs - 89 New Single-Family Homes & 98 New Townhomes

= Granite Crest Phase 3 - 19 New Single-Family Homes

= Kalas Falls - 484 New Single-Family Homes & 108 New Townhomes

= Perry Farms Phase 2 - 33 New Single-Family Homes

= Preserve at Jones Dairy Road North - 141 New Single-Family Homes & 65 New
Townhomes

= Preserve at Jones Dairy Road South - 221 New Single-Family Homes

= Regency at Heritage - 27 New Single-Family Homes

* The Point- 483 New Single-Family Homes & 324 New Townhomes

* The Townes at Carlton Pointe- 53 New Townhomes

=  Wallbrook — 140 Townhomes



http://www.rolesvllenc.gov/

	2023-05-22_Planning Board Agenda_REG Mtg
	Planning Board Agenda Packet_May 22 2023
	Item A.1 2023.04.24 PB Mtg Minutes
	Item B.1
	TA 23-04_Main St Corridor Definition_MEMO to PB -Final
	Attach 1_TA-23-04_4502 Vineyard Pine Application
	Attach 2_TA-23-04_Main Street Corridor Definition

	Item B.2
	REZ-23-04_Planning Board MEMO_2023-05-22
	Attach 1_Application_REZ-23-04
	Attach 2_Rezoning Justification_REZ-23-04
	Attach 3_Conditions of Approval_REZ-23-04_
	Attach 3_Conditions of Approval_REZ-23-04
	3-4502 Vineyard Pine Ln - Table of Uses Permitted-Prohibited

	Attach 4_NGBHD Mtg package
	1-Vineyard Pine Mailing Labels_
	2-Vineyard Pine Neighborhood Meeting Letter_
	3-4502 Vineyard Pine Ln - Table of Uses Permitted-Prohibited
	4-Invitiation Sign-In List
	Mailing List

	5-Meeting Summary

	Attach 5_MA 07-06 Barrett Ventures SUP Provision_
	Attach 6_Vicinity Map_REZ-23-04
	Attach 7_Zoning Map_REZ-23-04
	Attach 8_FLU Map_REZ-23-04

	Item C.1.b. April 2023  Dev Report




